


? DECLASSIFIED
Authorityniio Y2005

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIDPINES )
:
QUEZON CITY )

AZZIDAYLIZ

1, BAPARL R. CALAUPI?, Filipino citisen, of logal age, amd a
resident of San Antonio, Nuevs Hoijs, having been duly svorn, hereby
dopose and say:

That in September 1942 I vas the Executive Officer, Squabron § 1,
16A7. Squadron # 1 consisted of a Headquarters and Servieh companies
with & strength of spproximately 125 officers and men and seven (7) A
Rifle and Machine Gun Companies, each vith a strength of approximately
160 officers and men.

That 1% vas my Pemponsibility in addition to other duties to
ingure that an adequate for

swpply was procured and properly distributed
to the various companies.

That Lt. Bernardino was the Supply Officer of the Squadren and
=y swpervision vas mainly through Mm in addition to spot cheeking in
the various companies.

That initial arrengements vith various haciendas or individuals
from wiom supplies were requisitioned vere mads by myself accompanied
y 1$. Bermardino.

That in the latter part of the year 1942, this Squadron supplisd
in the vielnity of San Antonio and parts of Tarlac.

That in the latter part of 1942 and early 1943 the Squadron moved
to the vicinity of Talavers, Nueva Neija. The Headquarters and Service
Gompany was located in ome cormer of the vast mmciends at Talavera and
four of the Rifle and Machine Gun Oompanies wive gathered vithin the
getoral vioinity. Thres other companies were sstablished farther avay
18 the vioinity of Sam Felipe.

That rice vas the main type of subsistence used by our men. That
the average amount of Fice consused bor man was one cavan per mensh.

2hat won sstablishing our headquarters in the vieinity of
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Sslavera in the first part of 1943 and in order to obtain food swplies

1 took Lt. Bernardino and visited the lmcienda house of the large
hscienda at Talavera. I sav at the haciends house the Yoreman, Mr.
Alojandro Lim, vho informed me that the owner of the haciends wes &
Mrs. Farciea de Leon and who was then residing in the oity of Manila.
That I told him of our desire to requisition palay for our
guerrilla unit and informed me that it would first bo nesessary to
contact his owner in the ity of Manila and I was to'Neturn within
ons woek.
That after one veek I returaed and Mr. Iim $nformed me that he
had cbtained permission for us to secure a quantity of palay.
That froa the house we vent immediately to the bodega of the
bacienda and there I saw a tremendous quantity of palay stored therein.
That Nr. 1im inetructed the vatchman in chargs of the bodega to
sapply us vith as much palay
That I them requested for 6,000 cavans of palay to be placed on

we required.

one side and reserve for our unit.

Ehat the bodegs was divided into large rooms and it would be very
easy to merely allot one room for our it vherein the palay could
bo stored.

#hat under $he control of Lt. Bernardino and vith the halp of
=y men and the vatchman, they began 0 sort out the 6,000 cavans of
palay which were stored in bage of approximately the sise of ome
cavan each.

Zhat I offered Mr. Lim and the watchman receipts for the palay
but they Tefused to take them since thay said the Japanese frequently
came %o the haciends and that they would be in danger of losing their
1ife should they be found with the reveipt.

¥hat 1 promissd to help them after the lideration in collesting
the value of the palay taken by owr wait,

Bhat I departed for my headquarters and later Lt. Bernardinme
veported to me that they had segregated in

ore 6,000 cavans of palay,
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the palay was left in the warehouse of the

That the reas:

haoienda is that our headquarters and four of the companies were
located vithin the boundaries of the haciends and therefore it was
convenient to leave the palay stored at that place.

That the method of supply to the companies vas as follows:

Each company would submit & requisition for food swpplies to
Lt. Bermardino twice monthly and wpon approval of the requisition
men vould be sent from the companies to the headquarters. Lt. Bernar-
dino and his men would issus the rations to the representatives of the

compani.

for the Z-week period and they would return them to their
aress.

hat Lt. Bernardino maintaiied records of all suplies requisi-
tioned and distriduted and twice monthly he vould subait comsolidated
Teports %o me for review and informatien.

That the hacienda Talavera was the main source of supply of
palay for our unit during the yesr of 1M43. Fhe only other mokboe of
jalay whaiajhaciends at San Pelipe from vhich we took mpproximately
4000 o 5000 cavans of palay every four months and which was mainly
used for the eubsistence of our companies n that vieiatty.

‘That when Lt. Bernardine reported the 6,000 cavans were about
%0 be used w, I again visited Kr. Lim at the plantation or at the
baciends and requested & certain amownt of palsy to be again set
8side and which was oarried out uder the supervision of Lt. Bernardino.
his same procedure was carried out sach time the supply of palay vas
about to expire.

That 5o price ws set for the pAlay at that time and the pries

s stated in my previous affidavit is as near an acouwrate value of
palay at the period taken as best I can remember.

That 1t was necessary for the companies upon Fevelpt of the palay
to Bk the aid of soldiers And local eivilians

ing the palay dadslate? %o rice.

81d them in thresh-

That $his vas in extremely difficult gperatien in view of the
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fact that we had no type of mchinery to help us in this process.

=

That therefore later, wherever possible, we would contact rice
deslors in the towns and who would procure their rice from varicus
suall farmors and traded palay at 2 and 1/2 cevans of palay for one
cavan of rice. %

That the individusl vho maintained the Tesords of our unit was
killed in the firat skirmish in the vieinity of Sto. Domingo in 1945
and his records subsequently could mot be found. However, it is
possible for me to remember the quantities of palay and the dtens:
requisitioned in these instances since they were the largest re-
Quisitions made by our unit and sinee we only requisitionsd from 3 or
4 moiendaa.

That sometime in the early part of 1944, the thres companies in
the vicinity of San Folipe were moved to the vieinity of Guimba and
1n the month of February 1944 I visited the hacienda at Guimba asd
sav the Foreman or ons in charge by the name of Amando de Gusman.

That I again went to the same procedure here as in the other
baciends since the owner vas in the city of Manila. That however,

again at this haciends ve were able to securs permi

to obtain
suppli

of palay and vhich was done also under the supervision of
18, Bernardino,

That hore again 1 offered Teselpt but Shey would not be mccepted
by the Foreman for the same reason as stated by the other Foreman,
Nr. Lim.

That in the early part of 1945 when we joined the 8th Cavalry,
Us 8. Ay, ve received our supplies from that unit anmd iy

s no
longsr necessiry for us %o requisition supplies from private indivi-
auals,

That {n the Batter pars of the year 1944 the big hacienda from
whon we had taken a large -vph-lnmmmmupw
and 1% was necessary for us %o take mmall quantities from various



DECLASSIFIED
| Authorityvio 8y 2095
L

4ndividusl farmers and which accounts for the emall requisition as

shovn in the claim of Bncarmacion de Leon and Narcisa de Leon.
That we ve

cautious in the commandeering of supplies and had
maintained acourate records of what was noeded and used by the various
companies of our Squadron.

Further deponene saysth not.

6T
R. CALAUTIT

1 certify that the foregoing statement vas made by the party
sigaing the same voluntarily before me this 30, any of apri2 1048,

£ [ [ {

HVEREPT OHECKBT
Director, Team 1-B
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Wiith reference to the sorvices rendered by civilians to the Luzon
Guerrilla Ay Forces which unit wes under my d, I certify that a
mumber of personsyextinated ab a maximm of 1609 4 possibly & fem more—
Tere appointed as Special Agents whose duties mainly were to secure Sup-
plies Zrom civilians in designated arcas.

Asido fron those services rendered by Special Agents, there were very
fow persons who rendered services as civilians tofy unit. By services
T am referring to labor performed under any contractual obligation to pay.
3o Ncargadores', civilian guards, first-aiders, or any other category
aside from those mentioned in the paragraph above were employed under any
promise of repayment. In fact, aside from some members of the Tomen's
Auxilliary Service and a few first-aiders, practically no civilians were
employed to aid the Luzon Guerrilla Amy Forces.

There will be undoubtedly some persons who will claim for the valus
of their services rendered in their capacity as guerrillas who were not
recognized by Guerrilla Affairs Division, PHILRYCOM, as members of recog-
nized guerrilla units. With reference to this group, I certify that none
of them were promised payment for their services with the guerrillas during
e ccoupation,

The Special Agents refersd to in paragraph above had certain duties
in addition fo their duties as collectora of supplies, including ab times
ollection of inforation needed by guerrilla units for security purposes.
T sene tnstances intelldgence operatives were appointed, howsver, most of
these 5 were recogmized as members of the guerrilld unit,and in all
s tanchigtey were not given recognition, they did moy, in my opinion,

Fdfioy norit payment
Sor sny clain they may present for services rendored as civilians. These
Tatter group refers to intelligence operatives only as distinguished from
the Specisl Agents wio did some intelligence work in addition to their
collection of supplies.

Subordinate commanders had authority to appoint Spscial Agents and
procure suppliss, Mo authority wes given to my subordinate comanders

hire or appoint or promise pay in retwrn for the hiring or appoint-
ment, of persons other than those set forth in the above paragraphs

Signed this 3rd day of September 1947 in the City of Manila, Philip-
pines.

;
L Tnols W .
Infantry ;

ir, 0-3 Gusr ALT Yajor, Infant;
Div, PHILRYOOM, dtd 26 Aug b7 (On Dy Guerrilla Aff¥ Div.)

Tor =
atd 16 Aug 47 w/incl 1ist of

47 w/incl copies of receipts, sample
copies of Sk appointuents, an
sample: copios of 8& Cath of enlistment
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i PHILIPPINES-RYUKYUS COMMAND 2
GUERRILLA AFFAIRS DIVISIO] 5

G-3

2

APO 707
21 Aug 1947

SUBJECT: LGAF procedure in acquisition of supply
T0 3 Claims Service

1. Supply and maintenance of the LGAF was acquired from
loyal civilians from the start of organization to the early
part of 1945,

2, In most cases, supplies were solicited from the civil-
ians by persons duly authorized by the LGAF command, such as
unit and detachment commanders, supply officers and sergeants,
and their duly appointed representatives. For convenience,
Special Agents were appointed solely for the purpose of securing
supplies in their designated areas of operation, These Special
Agents were supplied with pertinent papers showing their connec=-
tion with the LGAF; their status in the Organization were "ci-
vilian employees". In a few instances, the civilians offered
supplies and funds of their own free will.

3. Receipts were issued for supplies and funds received.
It will be noted that the phrase "voluntary contribution" ap-
pears in many of those receipts. This was not to prevent sup-
porters from collecting their just claim against the U.S. Gov-
ernment should any similar claims be approved, but to protect
the individuals who receipted for these supplies from being
held personally liable. Unless otherwise specified, cash re-
ceipted for by the LGAF were for Jap war notes.

4, As many of the receipts issued by the LGAF were lost
or destroyed for fear of Japanese apprehension, a 1list of qua-
1ified LGAF officers is being submitted by separate letter.
These officers may be contacted by Claims Service about any
questions arising in the settlement of claims.

S

Major, Infantry
Inel: (On Dy, Grla Aff Div)
1, copies of receipts
2, sample copies of SA appointments
3. sample copies of SA Oath of Enlistment
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ORIGINAL LOCATION OF RECOGNIZED
: LGAF UNITS -

Hnit C.0. Recgn Location
Dist Hq & Hq Det HMaj R Lapham 9 Jan 45 Pangasinan, N. Ecija & Tarlac
Hq Srv Squadron Capt F Estipona 2 Feb 45 Umingan, Pangasinan
Lt & Ibanez

Nuevg Feija Military Ar NEMA

r\ WEMA Hq Maj H McKenzie Recgd w/ Dist Hq IMunoz, Nueva Ecija
NEMA Hq Detachment Lt Ben Belmonte Recgd w/ lst Regt lMunoz, Nueva Ecija
F Squadron 1 Maj A Jimenez 16 Feb 45 Sto Domingo, Zaragoza, Sn Antonio, N.
| Ecija; also operated in Tarlac & Pamp.
Squadron 103 ABC Capt V Cervantes 16 Mar 45 Pantabangan, Bongahon, Rizal, N. Ecijaj
i 103 EFG Capt A Aquino 20 ‘Apr 45 also Dpex‘aéed in Baler, Quezon
| CNEMA Hq & Hq Co Lt F Bernardo 28 Jan 45 Central N, Ecija (CO, Capt J Pajota)
Squadron 201 Capt L dela Cruz 28 Jan 45 Central N, Ecija - do =
\‘ Squadron 201-A Capt J Pajota 28 Jan 45 Central N, Ecija - do -
Squadron 203 ~ do - 28 Jan 45 Central N. Ecija - do -
} Squadron 204 - do - 28 Jan 45 Central N, Ecija - do -
[ Squadron 211 Lt Raulino 28 Jan 45 Central W, Ecija - do =
‘_ ___Squadron 205 Lt P Novicio 14 Mar 45 Baler, Quezon
Squadron 206 Capt G de Leon 28 Jan 45 Guimba, Baloc, Nueva Ecija
. Squadron 206-A Lt Gil Dizon Recgd w/ lst Regt Guimba, Baloc, Nueva Ecija
“/’ 3quadron 213 Capt E Joson 28 Jan 45 Quezon, Licab, Nueva Ecija
gw ‘Squadron 214 SENE Capt D de Leon 24 Apr 45 Gapan, Penaranda, San Leonardo, Papaya
| Squadron 215 SENE - do = 24 Apr 45 - do -
‘ Squadron 216 SENE - do = 24 Aor 45 - do -
| Squadron 217 SENE - do - 20 Apr 45 - do -
| Squadron 218 SENE ~ do = 2 Jun 45 - do =
-~ Sqiadron 219 SENE = doi= 14 Jul 45 2 - do - (co, Capt Bote)
| - Squadron 221 Capt A Espiritu Recgd w/ 1st Regt lMunoz, Nueva Ecija
3 5 Lt A Pascual 18 Feb 45 Munoz, Nueva Ecija
Squadron 223 (Res) Lt D Briones 6 Feb 45 San Jose & Iypao, Nueva Ecija )
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Squad_ron 225 (Res)
Squadron ‘227
Squadron 228 (Res)
Squadron 229 '(Res)
Squadron ?55 (Res)
Squadron 267 Co C

267
Squadron 268
Squadron 300

300
Squadron 303
Squadron 303-4

1st Pltn, Sqdn 304
Squadron 311
Squadron 380 (Res)
Squadron 399
Special Int'l Sect
Hq PMA
Tnt'1l Unit

Hq & Hq Saqdn
Hq Central Pang Sec

Pang Scouting Sqdn

PACS 1st Det (Res)
2nd Det (Res)
3d Det (Res)
4th Det (Res)

100th Inf Bn

Squadrun 101

Squadron 102 (Res)

Sqdn 102 Sab & Dem

Squadron 109

Squadron 111

122 Bn

Lt F Lazaro
Caph J Gubrian
Capt S Grospe
Capt F Joves

Capt Macaranas
Capt Macaranas
Maj Tom Chengay

15 Feb 45
15 Nov 44
10 Feb 45
Recgd w/slst Regt

Recgd w/ 1lst Regt
Recgd w/ lst Regt
9 Jan 45

oy Dot

Cuyapo, Nueva Ecija

Rangayan, Munoz, Nueva Eecija
San Jose, Nueva Ecija

Talavera & Sto Domingo, N, Ecija

Lt Bermuda 11 Mar 4 Baloy & Cuyapo, Nueva Ecija
Lt L Africa 17 Feb 45 ¥unoz, Wampicuan, San Jose, Nueva Ecija
. Capt B Marquez Recgd w/ 1<t Regt - do -
Capt A Sonilega 2F Cuyapo, N.-Ecija;.Carmen, Balungao, Pang.
Capt A Echevarre Recgd w/ 1st Regt Iupao, San Joue, Nueva Eeija
Lt A Manalong 31 Jan 45 =
Lt L Zudtueta 12 Feb 45 Caranglan, P\mcan, San Jose, N, Ecija
Lt Pedro Cabalhin
Lt V Borja 24 Feb 45 Pantabangan & Carangalan, N. Ecija
Lt D dela Merced
Lt F Lazaro 16 Feb Puncan Nueva Ecija
Capt C Nocum 29 Jan Talavera Zaragoza, Nueva Ecija
Lt A Flores » 17 Feb Cuyapo, Tueva Ecija
Capt L L Beng P San Joke, Nueva Ecija
Capt R Espiritu Yunoz & 3an Jose, Nueva Eeija
Pangasinan PMA
Capt R Hunt Jr 9 Jan 45 San Nicolas, Sgn Quintin, Umingan, vic,
Lt D Anolin 9 Jan 45 Umingan, Sah Quintin & Vidnity, Pang.
Lt F Verano 9 Jan 45 Tayug, San Nicolas & Vicinity, Pangasinan
Capt E Hernandez 23 Jan 45 Central Pangasinan
Lt P Bautista 27 Jan 45 San Quintin, Umingan, Pang. (Res)
Viaj Balingao 15 Feb 45 Natividad, %ayug Pang
= do = 28 Feb 45
- do - 6 Feb 45 -dD-
- do - 6 Feh 45 = do =
Maj A Garcia 9 Jan 45 Western Pangasin:
Lt E Noble 25 Jan 45 Sta Maria Ta\mg, Pangasinan
Lt Mensalvas 24 Jan 45 Umingan, §angas inan
Lt T Quijano 25 Jan 45 Alcala, Bautista, Bayambang, Pangasinan

Pangasinan
Pan asinan
Sn Nicolas & Vic.

Umingan, San Quintin,
Umingan, San Quintin,
San Manuel, Asingan, S
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Squadron 12 Capt S Dulay Manaoag, Pangasimn

5
Squadron 150 (Res) Maj S Obana 4 Feb 45 San Quintin, Pangasinan
Squadron 160 Lt Vic Esteban 15 Feb 45 Alcala, Pangasinan
Squadron 168 Capt F Nobres 30 Jan 45 Natividad, Pangasinan
Squadron 225 (Res) Lt Nevalasca 23 May 45 Balungao, Pang. (Renamed Co C, 4" Regt)
Squadron 265 Capt J Marcos 14 Jun 45 Urdaneta, Villasis, Central Pangasinan
Squadron 260 Haj A Hernandez Recgd w/ 1st Regt Umingan & Factern part of Pangasinan
Squadron 270 (Res) Lt F Dugayon 22 Jan 45 Balungao, Rosales, Eastern Pangasinan
320 Bn Cos KLM & Med Maj E Hernandez 21 May 45 Central g‘angasinan, overated also in
Pamp
5 25th Int'l Sqdn Lt D Tucay 13 Jan 45 (Liheraticn guerrillas) ated admn.
~__[25th Recon 3 Feb 45 do

Mapandan Grlas Capt Carino 11 Jan 45 Mapandan; atcd admn onlv during 1ib.

LAC Military Area (TMA

Squadron 401 Capt. L Ramos 22 Mar 45 - West Sector, Tarlac
Squadron 402 Lt Abragham Pending recgn West Sector, Tarlac
Squadron 403 Waj D Aganon 1 Jun 45 East Sector, Tarlac
Squadron 41 - do - Redgd w/ 403d Sqdn East Sector, Tarlac
2nd Bn, 6th Prov Regt Maj Hipolito 19 Jan 45 Tarlae
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B2ATRMEND

QDo you swear to tell the Sruth and nothing but thentruth in this

Anvontigation? .
Ao Yoo
Plosse stete your mms and other personsl ciroumstences?
Blonvenido Srive, Filipino oitisen, of legal age, single, pesent
ooupation s es o driver, Fesident of Bongabon, Nusve Boije with
postal eddress ot 1594 Greig, Smpslos, Menila.

re

re

When were you industed %0 the Luzen Guerrilla Amy Foreest
Ostobex 20%, 1943,

%0 the service?
Gaptedn Jusn Pajotmi# the Distriet Camandsr of the entrel Muswa Eoij
Militery Aves under the cverell comsand of Major Rober' U. Laphem, IGAT.
Vhat positien 414

holay apd orgeniser
x—-mu.-ﬂnmnﬁu—ummuq/«m
Squadron 204, LGAT.

ey e

‘¥hen wes the Squadron ized?
n—-.ua-l’-gﬁ-“::-wmuunu-tlb-—d-\
Sommand of o jor Laphem in 1943.

re

e

Wheze was the Headquirters of the 204 o wuated?
11 wes situated in tho mountedns end vielnity of Bongabon, Muava Bedja.

What wes the stre of the Squadzon 204 frem 1943 0 1S
u:’r-m-uanu--n-»unm-

re re
¥
g

e e T A
re
g
§
¥ &g £
i
i
1
11
i
£
i

re re

i
H
;
i
¢
:
]
£
§
i
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wo got awpslies I just meke yeceipt

igned by other pexmons for

any instencs that receipts were s
by Squadson 2047
recaiph signed by other peracns were then issued for
I was the only ons euthorized to sign reeel pis.
4 kind of supplies 44d you requisition from the peopler

109 taken
other

use of Squadron 204

Toquisitionod supsiies 1ike rice, pelay, olothing ma money.

war Notes,
pported
paople
whioh they

ii3

i il
i 3

4 o4
N

: 1
¥ i
i
i ]

i: 4 h
TRE
uwm .—w—
mwuw mum
Hy 11
L —_
i s 38
mm.m..w_v

h:-hmﬁnm)m-ulnhnu\bm-w
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&
i

I

1
é
=

e

<

dome by your

-‘.-huuﬂulm.
lost,

osemmdeoring
b ub 4% was

oovered
by m,muu-n. aativd Wos

the month of
Jou Keop o yeserd of the
then keeping my recard

poried wa

HEL

a3 34
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of January 1945, 4n & skirmishes in the firet participetion

W
the recerd loat?

S 3
i1 nil
mm 2 mwm
8 °i
o1 ph
L O 1
R
i ,mm
th § ity
iigs mmw
mmmm i -zum
mw by 34i;
w mw 1] i
T mn m i
it i ! ,_m
&4 & 4 &3

thoir claime

with o1l the perwons from whom you yequisitioned

“mmw
:mwrm“mmrmw.m# :

unmu-.m‘:‘-uhmu.-mv-m

e mmu-hm-lnn.mumm
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Noo I took them in the quantities of 10 cavans, somiimes 20 eal
and mmetines more or less 50 eavans. That is I took them within Gw-e
m‘tdk/ e

G How it Vo’ TR0 o ¥ow apowst¥’ 7 1IIer T
SR AT e ory Aeposed and diatsibuled aqually micng e sclaters

Q@
A,

re re

re e Te e

e T e e

§

¥All you please state now how the swppliss were requisiufbibd frem
dye. Basilise Maglaya®
I have requisitionsd fyom Mre. Basilise Moglaye acae food supplies md
wmaxmpmumzunww

. \ ’

TSR X
What were tho SUpiilbe TGUINLV cred fran har?
3 Anes and other food 1ike vegstables
sad fowa,

During what period did you requisitioned supplies frem hax?
zmx:mmmnumwuumm.
481 td o

Jould you pecall e partisular date each uime approcohed her?
1 eould mot remember the jerticulaf dRte I ze tioned from hex.
Bach time I got supplies from her I issusd receipts. Becsuse of the
loss of my yecords I cowld mot guite yemember the yartiouler dete.

ket 4

How meny times did you approech Mxe. Maglaya?

hox?
L gan yemambery, I have her 7 times fyom November 1943
Doosmber 1944 and each 1 approsshed her I was able to
Suppiios for whieh 1 dasued Teceiie. i

P44 you melw & yopart of sll the supplies ecmuanioered
o your highes officers? hdisadion]
& have mix 20t made say. 1 mean %0 sy I was not able to make & Toport.

BT S o s o . L .
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try, PA, presently
quadron 1, L&

2ni says

at I know pereomally let Lieut. Geminizno Bernerdino,
who wag duly indus.ed into ssrvice of Squadron 1, IGAF
under ay s

45 shown by my "As cianment
£ guente o 26 Sept. 19
Aoril 1943; from
center 19&} and frou ajor Robert B. Laphem, mel o 5
1944, That eaid lgt Lieutenant held the r of lst Lie u-
tenant up to the liberation and be belng a member of my staff
and eame time designated ae S-4 of sald Squadron;

niano Sernardino, he belng as
has authorized by me to contact
s of Nueva Eclja. He did and

Husys 3196 and ooliested sous

That lat Lieutenant G
S-4 of eaid Squadron 1, LGAF
the Lobebltants of neafby to

ot to town of Zara 'cza
foodsturta and money same or lse of my officers and
Lo tadnan Auring yhe Spevations. agitust the eHemYs

IN WITHNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto sign my signature tuio e
ay or e¥suds1ci7 at the 01ty of ifaila, =

finansivs Boryiss)

55D 44 SIORN to befors me thisgef  day of
Dondmalont ot the OLty of wan Y

i 30 bt S
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ho was youracon
SRR

to 9 Jan 1945,

fhat were your dut: G
© procure food. lies frow civilians

ven of Sqan

tdners and

‘our headquarters?

nt places. Souetines in the town of
Zaragosa and sonetines in a place where ve knew that theve
were no spies. il had no fized place.

fhat places were covared by your operations?
Tarlac, lueva kclja and Pampanga.

How was your unif financed?
Our unit was financed with the help nf civilisn" £roi whom
we procured whatever things ve needed

7ho gave you the authority to procure foodstuffs from the
eivilians?
Our commanding officer, Major Angelej Jimenez,

What stuffs were procured by you
'ﬁce, fish, carabaos, cnsh money (J. . M) and other things
for the use of our un

hat procedire 4id you follow in procuring foodsturfs snd
money from the civilian
Qi wils vacaived o oirowlar letbasl gb
wiich_our_ unit was connected with and it states in that
cireular letter in Par 3 the authority of collection of foode
stuffs fron olvillans. During that tike, we asprasehod Loves
Liang whou ve think yould ne ¥ind enoush’to pive suppiies
and akked then the thin eded. We told then-that these
Sipiina taben 1hbn (thon AILL Do pasable sader pre cirenlsn
Letter/we eesivad, )y the Gavernnent when the Philinpines ie
herated.

Col. Thorpe under

Did you issue recelpts for the £oodstuffs procured by you'

Ve l{ ut T

did not 1ike to accept otir receipts Tor fear that these wight
be haruful to thsm, thus some of them were given receipts and
some yere no

hat ¥ind of receipts wers lssued by your units
dcknowledging that we have recelved a certain anount and/or
supplies frou eivilians for the use of the officers and men
of Squadron




5

have a regular form of rece

ersonally approach ci
on_then’
cases, I did,

t the other case
other cages, they were approsched by so
zed to procure. bus w sent,

thorized to procure

Yho besides you

fondstarfs from bhe civi
Salvador Castro, a member of ny staff and other supply

sergeants under the command of the companv conmanders

always have knowledge of wl
y_those per mm under yont
W Ssachurte that the procured vere reported to me.

nid you

at ever procurement made

sued at the time the
foodsturfs were taken?
e, receipts were issued.

How were receipts issued, were they
f£oodstuffs were talken or a‘ter the
4t the time the transaction was n

flore rake the receipts?
our headquarters ade them in blank forms and then
rul them odt at the time of procuring.

Did you keep a record of the procurment dome by your unit?
At the tire we were procuring foodstuffs, we had the records
but during our guerrilla days we log

#hen mas your record lost?
Sometine im January 1945, I cannot exactly remember.

Don't you have any other papers to show who helped your unit
and how much vere taken 1won. then?

I cannot ezactly say, bt m fgtien haEs 4 econd of what
we have taken, If the »4111 shDW/ he.1ist of what we hav
Saken I can récall them

How many persons gave help to your unit?
I cannot exactly remenber.

Approximatelyt
Vaybe about 106 persons.

Yere they issued recaipts?
ost of them were isshed receipts.

How many were issued receints?
Tipst of them I cannot mow renember.

Do you know personally each of those persons fr
procured supplics? -
I do.

Can you still remerber those persons who were not issted
receiptis?
I can remember some of them.

How many persons contributed much t6 your units
About 100 of them have given nuch and ctill many ha ¢ gi
fey = little by little. R

How could you verify the supplics taken from a persom wh "j
igsueq  receptst person who BEES

|
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can remesber all those p
T 3hat time pecause I know

Have ‘any of these persons approachied you regarding theis

elain to the US Army’

Some of them apprrached me personally.

that did they asl 0.d
mEL goos acring ake an affidavit as to "he a
ledgement of the foDdstu*‘fs procured from them at tha

were you able to "b‘,tc the quantity taken from each of
thnse who approached
They have a lict of e have talen.

Did you have knowledge of the fact during the time of your
procurenent tbat thes people were keeping a list of what
.bave been taken from them:

That is what I know.

ere you told by tl
They were the pnes ﬂhn made the 1ist while I was at their
homes.

In regard to the Claim of Mr. Federico Aquino, how we
able to tell the quantity taken from himt
He has a 1ist of what T have taken.

you

Did vou issue receipt to lir., Celedonio Hiranda?
I have given hin a receipt.

‘hat can you say about the claims of Ficardo Bermardino,
Cirdlo Bernardino, Fernando Aquino and Pedgo dgres?
I Imow that they have given help.

When was your unit attached to the US Army?

On 5 Jannary 1945, part of our mit was attached and part of
it on 16 February 1945. rumchev part of our unit was also
attached in May and annth&r company was asked to join the
Volckuan sosetine in J

¥hen d1d you stap¥ procuring supplies from civilians:
February 16, 1947 when majority of us were attached to the
US Arny.

Have you anything more %o say?

o more
GEMINTANO R. BEPNATDINO

I certify that the Foregoing statenent vas nade by the
be on this 14%h day of

February, 1948 at Claims Service, e 0K, 4RO 707, P Sites

ALBERTO {%ﬂ ffco
Claims Investi
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MINICIPALITY OF SAN ISIDRO
NUEVA ECITA
Office of the Mayor

Jamary 20, 1947

The Haorable
The Provineial Governor
Cabanatuan, Nueva Ecija
Sir

Referring to the letter of the Chief Cive Investigatar,
Base "M Sub-Branch Claius Service, Fhilrycum, Tarlac, Tarlac,
dated January 8, 1947 you indorsed %o us on January 1i, 1947,
I have the honor to submit hereunder the followings

») of Guerrilla Unit

BV COMUND, 1st Bn. Southern Nusva Ecija Sector.
This was originally the San Isidro Sector and was
recognized on June 1, 1945. Irineo B, Alberto was
the Camanding Officer.

Ist Bn, 204 Regiment, Dimasalang Farce recogized
on April 1, 1945. Jose Tagian was the Comnanding
officer,

(B)- Military My or = Ismcio A, Cruz, ap-
pointed February 1942

Barrio Lisutenants

Honorio Medina amcocammnman Poblacion-appointed Feb, 19,2
Florencio Viray

Antero Bulanan

Cesar Espinosa Mplait e ge
Melchor Custodio A " a0
Maximo d.;u:mmn

Segundo Buenaventura St. Cristo do
Eulalio Gabriel 2

Ciriaco Reyes San Rogue do

Teodoro Dianisio
Faustino Flores
Gavino Rojas
Victor Estrella
Rafasl Espinosa
Forutin de Guzuan

Calaba - do
Pulo - do

Tabon - do

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
Gaspar Ramires 3
)
)
)
)
) Manga = do

o=
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Goilectors- San Tsidro Sector

Nanes %

Capt, Higinio del Moral = = - - = — = = = = -
1st Lb. Jose Policarpio (deceased) - =
1st Lte Lino Anupol = == = == == -~
1st Sergeant Amado de Guzian -

Gapt. Julio P, Bantug == - === ==-=~~-
lst Lte Zulogio Torres

2nd Regiment, 1st Bn. Dimasalang Force

Anastacio Flores 5 B ek b 1942
mpidio S. Pena P L SR 1542
----------- 1842

Marcelo dela Pena
Very respectfully,

s/ leoncio A, Cruz
+/ LEDNCIO A, CRUZ

REFUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINGS
FPROVINCE OF NUEVA ECIJA
CABAN ATUAN

Office of the Governor

1st Indorsement
Jamuary 25, '47

Respectfully submitted to the Chief Civ. Investigator, Base
UM* Sub-Brench, Claims Service, FHILRYCOM, Tarlac, Tarlac, the above
report of the Municipal Mayor of San Isidro, Nueva iIcija, for the
information and guidence of the Chief Civ., Investigator, in order to
expedite compensating our people in the province who have rendered
material aid to guerrillas.

For the Governors

8/ Benito F. Chavez

%/ BENITO F. CHAVEZ
Representative to the Gowrnor

CERTIFIED TRUE COFY:

A

ALBERTU' T, “FRANCO
Claims Tavestigatar

-/~
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I, HARPY MOXTNZIE, (Mejor, AUS, inective) of legel age, merried

tmerican, and a resident of /43 Navarrete, -an Frencisco del lonte,

Quezon City, after heving been sworn to sccording to lew depose end

say:

ghet I was forme:ly the Bxecutive Officer, and
a1l comnder of tre Luzon Guerrille srny ¥oroes (10
which operated in Nueva Eeije, Tarlac and Fangasinen;

That I | Personally authorized X ‘4jor (then Captain) yenuel P,
ia, lngel nce Officer, to comtact end secure from sympsthizers
of the cause .;h.pport in money or in kind;

Behis signed

That I em personslly awere of the fact that Capt.
adriano Santos

for and received three (3) radio receivers from one i
of Lanaz, Nueve Zoija, for use of our orgenization;

Thet I also suthorized the Cormending Officer of the squadrons
under me to receipt for palay, rice and other things necessery for our
guerrilla existence and that I am aware that Nr. Santos was one of thos
who willingly eided us;

Thet on or ebout 27 Jan 1945, it wes reported by our agent
that Mr. Santos, toghther with members of his household end tenants
were massacred by the Japs in lunoz, Nueve Zeija

witness whereof, I have hereunto st my hemd this 15 day
of npru 194k at Menila; ¥.T

/s/ Harry lcKenzie,
7t/ urm MCKENZIE, ASN 02027770
Major, Inf, AUS (Inactive)

AND SWORN to before me this 4th day of Jenuary

1947,
/8/ anedo q. Aleta
/t/ AMADO 4. ALETA
Captain, JAGS

CERTIF IED TRUE COBY:

65'"“@ it Vﬂu'ﬂr

certifying Clains Investigator
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REPUELIC OF THE PEILIPPINES )
3
QUEZON CITY ) X

AEREIDANIZ

1, ENCARWACTCN DE IECN, Filipino eitisen, of legal age,
and resident of the cliy of Hanila, having been duly sworn
hereby dopose and say:

hat 1 bave beon bhe sole owner of a haclends in the
grovinee of Nusva Eolja consisting of appraximately 406
hectares since appreximately the year 1955 ab which time
I had isherited said hacienda from my fethor.

That the foveman inechavge of the haclonds during thls
pericd end st11} i the mrexent time is a Mr. Armando do
Gugran.

That T lmow this uuelouda weuld produce an averase
yiela of between 20,000 end 22,00 cavans of yalay a year.

That spproximately 50F of this ammal produse would
belonz o the tenanta bub since money would be sdvansed to

_ tho tements Auring the year they would ropey their debta
4% tho barvest time in the form of paley.

That ermually the amount of palay we would weceive
to pay off the deits waa between 4,000 aud §,000 savans,

Thet during the occupation it was net peasible for
me to leave the Clty of Manila and visib the bacienda in
Wueva keija. Howsver, from reporte of my foreman 1 was
able to kaow of the gemsral cveabs cocuring aad would imow
that the haciends was planted with slce sach yoars

That sowebime in tho latber gart of February 1544 my
foreman came to my house In Vanlla and iniumed me that a
Guerrilla Grficer had eows to ho huclenda and hwd vequested
o be supplied with necessary amounts of palaye

That therefore my foreman was seeking sdvice as to
whether or mot he should veloase any supplies o this
Guerrilla Officer.



DECLASSIFIED
Authorityvkio 80P

That I informed my foreman that if the Guerrilla Officer
had proper credentials and appeared to be a legimate indivie
dua); that he was to supply them with whatever amount of food-
stuffs which would be within our power to do.

That the foreman then returned to the hacienda and
would send me notea each time he lad supplied the guerrilla
unit with & certain mmber of cavans of ralay.

That I had retained these notes in my house in the
City of New Manila but during the last pericd of the occupation
the Japanese made us leave the house and evacuate to & new
place in the center of the ciby.

That we were not able to move our possessions and the
recelpts remained in the house along with my other belangings.

That when T returned to the house after the liberation
I found that %had been burned and destroyed and that all of
my possessions were gone and for this reason the notes of
uy foreman cannot now be produced.

That no payment had beem recelved for any of the palay
furnished from my hacienda to this guerrilla wnit.

2 /éuauwawm da p
ENCARNACION Di
I heveby certify that the foregoing statements were
made by the party signing the same voluntarily before me
this day of 1948, Manils, Philippines.’

EVERETT cnxc
Director, Team 1B
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AEPUSLIC OF "m: PHILIPFIRES )
CTITY OF MANILA 88,

AYRPIDAYIST

I, RAFARL R, 4‘“r\Lﬂ'Y’l’ Gapt. Inf, P.A. Hn“‘tlvn‘ i1l
pine citizen, of lagal age, marsied, with rosidense and poatal
address at San Antonta, atva Feija, after heving been duly
aworn desona and aay?

i~ That T was » go-organizer of 1a% mquadron LOAF-NIMA,
under the command of {ajor AMGELO JIWENEZ alias FAJARDO that
operated in dueva ¥01jn ond Tarlac, frow the early part of 1942
up to the latter pert of 1944;

2- That I was appolnted Exeoutive Ufflor of this squadren
by Aanr ANGSLO TN

1%y %o procurs end com
ties for the use of the whole unlt epeclally during the abesnse
of the CO.

1 have commandeered and colleoted the foluving
-uwun fx-on Narelea 8. Vda, d@e Leon through her foremsn (encar-
gedo) in her rige lands lu-ua -t the munieipality or Trlavera,
Hueve Felja, as indiested

Articles ! Quentity ' Date Muum ! Unite ! Total
Friee value
Palay inspostol ' 6,000 cav. ! Jan. /43 ' #15.00 !
. " ' 4,800 " ' June /43 T o o
" " ' 5,000 % Tebi/ad B 1

' 600
4 . V4,000 * ' Vay /44 v oling ey ” 0,000.00

por cav. ‘_m 3
0. .

at the sald supplies fran titne to fine 2070 Setivered
mrdi:,i(:lhﬂilﬂ ;Iﬂn‘r ; Aiffarant comonnies of von
GEGlT 58 the: seipsative moupsiy An Ty oo
agalnat the enemy in the provines of Muava Saila. A

That no reoalvts wers Leemed for satd nowandities nop

payuante made in Uhole or 1R part thevefors, oither o the cwnew
nar enoer, 13.4«. but eesurance vas uale that (nited Sttep 4
smm-un: would pay the Soprerponding value of tha seme; 3

SRR RS RS Qneppea—",

8- That no pErt of sald oommodltiaen wens roturasd to the
ovder;

- That this document is exsouted withont o intorest
but on).y %o Lnform the AuBHOPAtier Ooncerned. T (LEeTs

APFLAAT SAXATH M) GORS. 5 Z g E
A CALALYIP?

Oapt. TIng, r A Hm 1va)
fubs me this
¢ M, ‘ﬂ, ines. u
. ameaisy E n%:“ tt ::;:’,'3: s

o Page £, :

Sertes o Loda. Untal mn! %
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A
A FORCES
it te }’_'( 3
r Ipino o el gmm and of
ent ofthe Philippines and to b

USAFFE Guerrilla Forces to up
upperior officers according bo

0 divul;o the nsmes of my co-z
P

\
NUEVA KWJA PHOV INGIAL uEADw.UAnTsns
USAFFE, GUERRILLA FOKCE
In the Fleld ~
ol ¢ : 1 Jan. 1943

SPECIAL dnm
No.

o Mnamimwtﬁ Col. Bk, mo o
Lt. Ra Galautit 1s promoted from the rank of st &’
Limﬂ:nnont to Cnptlin offective this date. - i

- Gulm:tit will continue in his assignment as Exe=-
amﬂ icer of Sguadron 1.
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Issued for taxation purposes only and should not be considered as titlé to the property

IMPORTANT.

1.
[l —EAND’

PER OWNER'S DECLARATION

B

P iber,

[avenaar
K o Anex PR
(aatobacn. e .,m (1s Tioctares) Pnnnuc:n

11L—LAND (JRBAN)

s

o srLin [
o{hs residentih) | (in square meters)

1 _PER OWNER'S DECLARATION -

5

111 ASSESSOR'S FINDINGS!'n¢ o7

VaLus Kb oF Lasw Aneagi

Torkt - -
HL—TMPROVEMENTS, INCLUDING® CMRGHIRBRY-S
al 1.1 more spaco.is-nceded aishrh-aepcats statement)silq mess od o)
b foougy  PLANTS AND TREES, \\ oy
veR owuw;_mwrmn v et ASSESSONIS TINDINGS
K o Noaspen o | (s aﬁn."'ﬂ' o faprene BB |oummen]  yaive
L BT N TR o -
~ e
Torar 5. it

278

R the valustion of the eatire paréel f the value of qm TR S b
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o 1 .DINGS AND OTHER STRUCTURES yo- g Authorityvnio 8¥ O
3 QWNBR'S DRGEARATION, |1+ 1 1 111/
Kiwo. o7 Bunions, Anmy MATERIALS OF WHICH CONSTRUCTED
(House, Garage, ste) | Grewnd ¥oor || O " PRORIIOTID |y
Ecou Sront | Tams Sronx | Roor

(Sa. M) Funer Sront

E ASSESSOR'S FINDINGS

e Ammy MATHRIALS OF WHICH CONSTRUCTED 8
(Bouse, Garage, oto) | Grogad Floor . Vaos

(Sa. M) Fuuez Srony | Bacowb Sz6nr | | Tuimo Stonr Roor

8 ' -
o0 e | : I3
MACHINERY 29110 lny
o L © PER OWNER'S DECLARATION I v
by coRistusl g | Dapion | e i S
. .
§womv STATEMENT OF OWNER _ = g 8
s m provisions of Section 1 of 46t No. 550, T ety ol i (a) of the foreguing
‘proverty of which I ,bllmh st of my k ief, as follows:

at
@) Stta i dourat il o 1020 Fos0- i
instead of P948; 71000 instead of 21004 |

Avrnovep:

i =

~ Gedcber 37, 1947

isEs: Frova bisws g Tax Arras
ASSRSSMENT, BY | B e i

o b acempiishedbonie eleolimotniesrahad st s acceptable to the Assessor)

Total valus’of 4mprovements
Toran, Assssssp Vargn.

SEVEN HUNDRED nmnnmoumcn!m D T BT e

(Amoust in werds)

Taz N

1 de b with the year.
Entered i Real Property Tag Register for 194......2 104-...Lbys...
23794
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINFS )
CITY OF MANILA 88,

AEFIDAVIZR

I, ALEJANDRO LM, filioino, of legal nge, !h\ilﬂ, with re-
#1dence and postal nddress at the Municipality of alévers,
Hueva Folja, after having been duly sworn depose and say

That I am the foreman of Naroisa B. Vda. de Leon snd her
ehildren of thelr rice lande situated in the munielpality of
Talavera, Nusva Toija, and as euch I take charge of the rice
1ands or'hacienda;

2- Thet I wae their foremen before snd during the whole
Japanese oco\mltlon and until now I em still thelr foreman in
the said rice lande

3- That in 1943 lnd in 194‘ the twlluﬂng q\:lnl“iu of

Jay were_gommand L n fron tho said rige lands by
the guerrilla uniy Raows ax the “Tat squadron LOAF-NEMA, headed
by Major ANGELO JDIBE! alins PAJARDO throu c-pt Rafsel Ri-
vera t operating in the province of Toi)a ageinst
the japanese!
Articles ' Quantity ' Date Procured ' Unit ' Togal
Prige value
Palay inapostol ' 6,000 oav. ' Jan. /43 ! »15.00
er oav. ® 90,000.00
? : ' 4,500 * ! June /43 ! $15,00
® 67,5004
. % ' 5,000 " ' Feb. /a4 1 ) b
P 90,000,
‘ ¥ 14,000 * ' May /44 iR
per uu.
¥303,.

4- That said y 1ay w aken without payments snd without
receipts but va 9 uan-nnuu that no same will be paid
by the United llt. Government at the price to be agresd upon;

6~ Tha chn sntd p-lu, as I unde: nn‘ were used as foode
uff of the ssid guerrilla’unit LOAF-NEMA ahd distributed to
'hn Mfrn-nt lu-nmu eomposing the n-

6- That no person has any olaim for the said palay other
“han Navaias U, Vaa, 44 hoon ang Ber snriith i

FURTHER APFIANT SAYETH WONX, %

éé :
ALEJANDRO

5“. ribed and sworn to before me th!.l % of Mareh,
Ma

Rana1s, Philippin Attiont gy 1a
yt_‘)o-t' iﬂ_&?n-u-a ot @ '"%2-6

NIGANOR l 180N
Boe., !Io. NORARY PUBLIC
Book Sn-nl ! Unsil D-uunr 31, 1940,
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rarUBLIO OF THS PHILIFPINGS)
In THS CITY OF M AN ILA)

I, Geminiano Bernardino, lst Lt Inf PA (Inactive) of legal age,
single, Filipino and with vésidence and postal address at 1220 Juan
Luna St., Tondo, Manila after having been duly sworn to in accor

dance with law depose and say:

1, That I was formerly the authorized Suuply Officer of dat
Sqdn unddr the command of Major, 10 C, Jimenez (alias
Manuel Fajardo) that operated in Wueva Eoija and Tarlae

from early 1942 up to the 1iberation;

That I lmow personally Oapt Fafael &, Ualautit the duly ap
pointed Exsoutive Officer of Major Jimenes who was granted
further suthority to procure and requisition palays,rice,
and othors and somet: on_to commandeer in case of ne-
cessity any kind of supplies badly neoded by the S

1ts operation against.the onemy;

»

3. That those supplies 11ke palays and eto were used by the
Sgdn, belng distributed to the different compan!
congumed by the soldiers, their evacuated famil
o1vilian ovacuees that afayed with the Sgdn or
for protestion from the enemyj :

L That some of those supplies were sold to raise memey in or=
der to buy medicines, olothés, eigarettes
the people can not give; and

5. ‘That those colleeted by Capt Galautit in addition to what
I have prosured were used by the entire Sqdn, familfes of
the Officers and men and the oivildan ovacuees, the rest
however were either burned or confiscited by the enemy when=
ovor wo after ing or the same,
1N WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereuhto signed my name this 26th

. day of April 1948 in the City of Manila.

4 GEN)NIANO "BERNAR]
IN THE BRESENGE OF; i
1. <

2 Forrei [arekind o3

SUBHGRIRED AND SWOEN to before me this 2t a
tn the Otty of Nanila, with his Nesddenos ngzruﬂ.ﬁ.‘fﬂ-g&a
1ssusd on the iih day of January 1948 in the City of Manila,

Doo, Wo. /17
Pago N




’ T e
1 DECLASSIFIED

J Auithoripy L&@:&

S AEEIDAVIZ

HEPUBLIC OF THS PHILIPPINES)
S
IN THE CITY OF M AN ILA)

1, 4ngelo O, Jimenez, Major Inf PA (Inactive) oflegel age,
Filipine, married and with residence and postal address at No,
6, Tenement Vitas, Tondo, Manila, after having been duly sworn
to In acoordance with law depese and say:

That I n! rnml.y the Uryninr of 1st Sgdn, LGAF-NEMA,
under command of ajor, Fobert B, Lapham that
upsrutld g L g £oija and Tarlme;
That 0 18 lm 5 n.nsu 2 R,
indd lponlabl. 0fficer of our uun- Taae du
sarly organization, who was b: Col

o1 Therp st
Lt and promoted by me to the A aptain on the lst
day of Jan, 1943 which was confirmed Dy Unpc Wilbur Lage;

“Calautit,an
ring

Thet after proving hhln!.f 22 on ble leader and much &
hie abiifty to lead men of aphathy, I  sppetuted
!.n (!xuuuv- Otrices) of the Sqdn,
il ] snd autheriey to presure and evan v come
mandef tlod -nrr and ete in time of necessity;

That after the capture of Col Therpe Oaptain Caiantit was
reduced te let men.n by mistake or oversight by Major
Fobert B, Laphan

That 2t during the 1iberation uid Unpr.un joined the 1st hn
AF=PA Arellan gned Fegimen!
.r oo o ho -u again pmoco e -pns.nl and

That in the Rovh.d ho-n, nu fo was included as
Captain rru Jan d_such rank
1n 812 the rest of h hu services 1l releived from the

’
1 day'o
arfiant exiibited m.%‘(

n City on the 12th day’
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REPUBLIC nF THEE PHILIPPINES,
IN THE CITY OF MANILA

I, PEDI G AQUILIZAN, 42 years, married, and with residence
and with postel address at Sto, Cristo, San antonin, Mmeva Ecija,
after having been duly sworn to in accordance to law depose and say:

That I"was the fomer 0o of "B" (0. lst Squadmn LGAF NEM4
under-the command of Major ingele C. Jimenes ( slias Manuel Fajards)
that sperated in Wueva Eeija and Tarlac since 1942 until the early
part of 1946 llthont interruption;

That I know Captain Rafael R, Calautit, a duly appointed
Executive nffiver or sveond in command of 1st Squadmn LGAF NRMA
under said Major Angelo C. Jimenes;

That said Captain Rafael R. (Cealeutit being the 0. ot said ~
Squadfon he was further u.nhd eh' power by sald (o of the Squatmn
to solieit, pmaeire or in time nf ell kinds of
supplies such @8 palay, rice, clothes, and all other things needed
in our optrationl .g.inn tha enemy ;

~ That being the 0 of one company I depend ior subsistence
from the os1lectinns of Captein Rafael R. Calautit mostly in palay
and rice !ar the --1ntuanu of my company under my ocommands

= That those colledtions by said Caladtit were actuglly used by
our afficers and M¥n of the whole Squadmn with their families and
dependants and also civilign evecuees that seught pmtection fyom
us against tht enemy; and

That some of the palays were Sold and the money was-used in
buying medicines and for the traveling exXpenses for espionage work;

IN WITNESS WHERINF, I have hereunto signed my signature this
29th day of April 1948 in the City of Manila, Philippines.

E PRESENCE OF: i Capt., Xl! “‘B’j

gj\;)\ ( maghive)

SUBSCRIBED AND SWo RN to l.!nn ne thll 29th day o! April Y948
in the ¢ity of Mahils. ALf£1 ibit e e his Res. Qert.No.i-
2294445, ismed at . uw- ldj- on 26 Pebruary 1948,

At
Wae Ao /38 Rert /L A
Page 3¢ e i mr% %}v
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T DECLASSIFIED

fk 3 Authorityvno S¥ O
i HEADQUARTERS hort
USAFYE IUZON GUZRILLA ARMY FORCES -
In tue Fisld ¢
28 Jan. 1945
% MENORANDUN FO
e RTVERA CALAULIT
Ereeutive Offiecer, Sguadren 1

Yon are direeted te hrinz witu yen twe plateens af
fully srmed men te tuls neadquarter. v-'n

Yon will repert te tue 8tu Cav. 6 Army new im Guimba,
Nneva Eeija Ter eperaiies,

SGL/ Harry mckenzie »
Capt. HARKY MeKENZI®, USAFFE-LGAN
EXeentive 0)"!'1('01"

i Ty
2 +

. CAVAIAY REG'Z. >
Qe O i -

Subject; Gertification
T § ‘hem 1§ may oenernj

T st g0 OF phastein

...%%




USAFFE LUz WERIIJA
fnd lllliiary District
Squadron
...... 000-Foes

DECLASSIFIED
Authorityviio 85205

OFFICER:'S £0AT5

T, the undersigned do ' ersby, of my wwn free will ~nd
volition, accept a Commission : las FIRST mﬂm“”‘ of the USAF:ik
WZ® GUERILLA FORCES gor the duration a: war or until such tine
n——-—-——wu .8t _the convenience of the he Goverment.

T swear to uphold ¢

he Constitution of the nited States and
+o defend her against her enemies whoever they may

be; to ovey
the orders of the Officsrs placed over me.
I swsar to the best of my Imowledss that T have no physieql

defects which would disgualify me from entering the Army.

on paper signed by “Everet
C. A. Thorpe, 26 s.;tr?h?

-

HARRY MOKENZIE, USAFFE, IGF.
- Pxecutive

T

INSPECTOR GENERAL
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DECLASSIFIED
Authoritywiio §y 075
AFFIDAVIZT

KEPUBLIO OF THE PHILIEZINES)
IN THE CITY OF M AN I L 4)

I, Angelo C. Jimenez, Major Inf PA (Inactive) oflegal age,
Filipine, married and with residence and’postal address at No.
6, Tenement Vitas, Tondo, Manila, aftor having been duly sworn

to in mccordance with law depose and say:

That I was formely the Organizer of 1st Sqdn, LGAF-NEMa,
under the overall command of Major, Fobert B, Lapham that
arlac;

operated in the southern area of Nueva Ecija and

=
That to 13 known personally Capt’ Fafael R. Cals
Indespensable Ofticer of our Guersilla Unit during its
garly ovgenization, who was inducted by Col Thorpe as lst
and premoted by me to the Rank of Captain on the lst
dly of Jan, 1943 which -u cunfimud by Capt Wilbur Lage;

/That after proving b B able leader and much to
bie abOity ce leag ne ine of apnathy, I appointed
im 2nd—4n" Cémmand sx-eumu vfficer) of the Sqdn, having
)1- full rnrl and authority to procurs and even to com-
and eto in time of necessity;

That after the capture of Col Thorps Captain Calautit was
BT e Aa l-i-ntnuit by mistake or oversight by Major

That during the liberation said Captain Joined the 1st Regt
LGAF-PA under Ool Arellano and was aszigned Regimental 5.3
after which he was again premoted te Captain; and

That in the Revised Foster said Ufficer was included as
a.pg.g. from January 1, 1943 and have carried such rank
in all the rest of his services until releived from the

service.

In WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto signed my name this 2a
G

n SWORN to before me this DL day o v
fe arfiant oxhibited his
1ssued at Qu

on City on the 12th day op

»
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SEECTAL TOR

(Claims Supported by Fedro Gonzales and Geminiano Bernardino, Sqdn I, LGAF)

DECLASSIFIED
AuthorityvNo.

Recognition Dat

Sqdn I - Organized by Col Thorpe on 26 Sept 42;
Joined LGAF on 1 May L.

Strenzth of Unit under Gonzales:

26 Sept to 31 Dec 42 10 men 1 Cct to 31 Dec 43 --- 23 men
1 Jan to 30 Jun 43 12 men 1 Jan to 29 Feb 4k 27 men
1 Jul to 30 Sep 43 --- 16 men 1 lar to 31 Dec 44 --- 30 men

» large group of claimswere filed, oriuinaily supported by affidavits
of Lt. Pedro Gonzales. These claims were disapproved on or about Ly or June,
1948, The affidavits of Gonzales, dated March 1948, steted thet no Teceipts
and no records were kept.

In July 1948, requests for reconsideration of these claims were re-
ceived, With the request for reconsiderstion of the claim of Dominador Ve
Diego was enclosed a gopy purporting to be the authentic "record" of commandeer-
ing by CGonzales. The other requests for reconsideration referred to this file
as the evidence to suuport their claims.

Ixamination of this record shows it to be at least ante-dated, if
oot entirely fraudulent. Sgdn I was organized on 26 September 1942, The
‘record” so mames it in February 1942, The name "LOAF wes devised st & con-
ference at Fassetts Cemp about 15 June 1942, which wes attended by Col Thorpe,
Capt Barker, Capt inderson, ht rettitt, and sbout 65 other hmericans who were
drifting after the fall of Batasn. It was at this conference that plens were
laid for the orgenization of guerrilla units. The “"record" names "LOGAFY in
February, 1942.

Note first that the ¥recofd¥ is ante-dated.

Note the strength of Gonzalez' Unit, and compare with the alleged
commndeering as listed in the "record”., The amounts are excessive in mul-
tiples, not percents.

The nemes listed in the "record® are attached as knnex I,

Recommendat:

0

That claims referring to the “record” of Gonzales for supparting
svidence be disepproved. That any, cleims supported soley by affidavits of
Gonzales and/or Bernardino be scrutinized with extreme cere, in view of the
false statements of both men.

Yl " M

VICTCR L. SHUMAKER

Note! Original papers are in the file of Dominador V, Diego, G-2-195,373



DECLASSIFIED
N0 B

SUNBC T Authorityyhio
Persons Listed on Alleged Record of Pedro Gonzales, Sqdn 7. LGAF
4bad, Juan Calobana, Cregoria Khe, Kaw Paraton, Rosa

4bad, Pedro
4balos, Pedro
&vare, Hosendo
é4guilar, Francisco
Alberto, hurelio
alberto, Engracia
4lberto, Felimon
&lberto, Francisco
Alberto, Gregorio
Alberto, Pablo
4lberto, Pedro
&lberto, Severino
Alberto, Silverio
4lonzo, Bernabe
4lug, Gavino

Lna, Demetrio Sta.
ingeles, Isidro
arzanan, sntonio
arzanan, Felimon
4suncion, Dominador
Asuncion, Teofisto

Bactat, Pedro
3alao, Nicolas
Balmonte, Epifanio
Balmonto, Jose
Beluten, Pedro
Bangeod, Martin
Basilio, Jose
Bautista, Federico
Baubista, Julian
Bautista, Pedro
Bautista, Patricio
Bauto, Jose

Beloso, 4niceto
Hermenigildo
edro
Perfecto
Jose
Josefino
Laureano
Bartolome
Juan
hurelio
Bucnaventura, Isabelo
Bueno, LAndres

Cabacungan, {velino
Calma, Rufino

Calucanz, Domingo
Canta, Hipolito
Canta, Ignacio
Centero, Dominador
Glema, Rufino
Coloma, Buenaventura
Cruz, Helito de la
Cruz, Pedro de la
Cubangbang, Rafael
Curatcha, Marcelo

Leon, Julian de
Leon; Miguel de

Linsangan, Leon

Lopez, Gabriel
Lopez, Trinidad
Loreto, Harcelo

Magno, Timoteo
lanuel, Pedro
Marcos, Fousto
Heriano, Cenon
ta, spustin
otco, 1ltedo
teo

Dayao, Geronimo
Dayao, Mariano
Diaz, Tomas
Diego, Dominador
Diego, Gorgonia
Dizon, Lorcta
Dorado, Hariano
Driza, Pedro
Dulle, vicente

Hendoza, Harie
Higuel, Emcterio
HMiguel, Pasonal
HMiguel, Rufino
lfiguel; Zacarias

Esconde, Jorge
Esteban, Dionisio
Eugenio, Juan
Eusebio, 4lejandro
Busebio, Jose
Evangelista, Pablo

Yorales, ilfonzo

Alipio
Feliciuno, Julio G
Fernando, Manuel Demingo
Fernando, Rafael 5 Feder
Ferrer, Alejondro  Moralee, Frarc
Flores, Cirilo Morales, Si
Francisco, Pedro  Horales,

Franco, Dominador  Morales, Toribis
Gajonera, Eusebio
Ganit, Pedro
Garcia, Igmedio
Griarte, Eduardo
Guzman, ambrosioc de

Nava, Bienvenido
Nava, Juan

Nicanor, Aguido
Noveda, Mamerto

Lindain, Honorato

Linsangan, Nicanor
Topes, Francisco

Paraton, Ulpiano
Peralta, dmbrosio
Peralta, Juan
Parubrub, Clemente
Pineda, Eoifanio
Pinada, Federico |
Ramos, Aurclio
Ramos, Florentino
Reyes, Angelina
Rivera, Elpidio
Rivera, Jose
Roque, Estanislao
Rosafa, Pedro

Saba, Dorotero
Salvador, antonio
Salvador, ilejo

‘2liciano Sampan, surelio
Hendosa, Hornegenes Sanpan,
Headosa, Rosalino Sant

Dominandor
agn, Euscbio
Santiago, Tomas,
Sants, Bernabe
Santos, Faustino de
Santos, Severino de
Sarmiento, Federico

Hontez, BucnaventurSawa, Tgnacio

Sebastian, Canubo
Sebastian, Silberio

oustanciSewa, Patrieio

io Tagaza, Cornelin
Tiburcio Tagaza, Domingo

Tagaza, Segundo
Tagaza, Teofilo
Torres, Bonifacio
Torres, Pablo
Torres, Sentiago
Trinidad, 41fredo
Trinidad, Marcos

Octaviano, MamertoTrnidad, Viterby
as

Guzman, Blas de
Guzman, Feliciano de Ombion, Ton
Guanan, Pedro e Ortis, Tranguiline

Hermosa, Lueio Pablo, Doroteo

Paraton, 4lberto

Jelle, Vicente Paraton, iniceto

Jesus, Juan de

Valentino, Nicolas
Velozo, Eladio

Victoria, Adriano
Vicente, Flaviano
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TO WHOw IT wAY CONCT.

s is t0 cortify that I was a wowbor of tho
Wostorn Luzon Guarrilla Foreas, USAFT Ieok Juna loa2,

t® Blst January 1:46, and was its organizor frow 28 Juno
194%, to 15 sugust 1642; Insfooter-Gsnoral fron 15 August
1942 t0 13 paril 1943; sector Comwander frow 1o T bruary
1944 to 3lst January lede,

Tuaf as sueh, I »as awarn of the issuanca of ins-
tructions by forwnr gouwwanding Orficor Cupt. calph moGuira
down tn tha und~rsignod, euthorizing all suboriicntn offi-
ears tno coLwandoor and roguisitisn supplins, subsistonce,
sorvicos, and to issun corrasponding racoipts tharoof;
that all officors worn likowisn given authority to appoint

sub-enlloctors for saln purposn.
Iusfii ciens hava boon 4ssued o all officors and

wnn o inferw thosn porsons supplying thow with subsistonco,
that upon tho nxpulsion of tho Japancsa, avery of fort would
bo wodo o hava theso itois puid for and that nbilgation
fncurrad would ba tha obligation of thao UsaFET.

/s/ T. B, wontaila 0-2976l

/%/ T» B, wONTaiLA

Capt., Iuf, 0O 115th wp

Co Lz(PA) 4PO 74
CPRTIFITD TxUT COPY;

1 cory
me B RTANTLH AV RS

Ko s



——

DECLASSIFIED

AuthorityvNO

HEADQUARTERS OF EAST CENTRAL IDZON
GUERRILL:s FORCES OF LUZON

26 hugust 1942

SFECTAL ORIER 3

Noo 72

1, JEREMIAS C. SERAFICA, 3rd Lieutenant Infentry
is hereby appointed Squadron Commarder of East Central
Iuzon ¥orce, USAFEE Squadron 207, and is essigned to the
Cuyapo, Guimba, Munoz Sector. He will take immediate steps
to organize this unit for the purpose of overthrowing the
enemy end reestablishing the Sovernment of the Commonwealth
of the Philippines.

2, He will be responsible to the district Com-
mender and will see to it and that all orders he receives are
carried oute 7}

s/ Rowert B. Lapham
t/ ROBERT B, LAPHAM
1st Lieut., 803 MP
Inspector General

CERTIFIED THUE COFY.
s/ Jeneens F. Seenfer 0-29437
Major Inf FA
RE wpYs so Fee 7

-~
JRI0 RIVERA
Claitis Investigator
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